

Message

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=217097]
Sent: 21/12/2017 8:58:28 AM
To: MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=932974]
Subject: Re: Didn't know you wouldn't be in

by the way yes to all of the items below. enjoy the trip and call into the 4th as most of the board members are.

From: MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 4:47 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE
Subject: Didn't know you wouldn't be in

Sorry I missed you before you left

Redacted - Commercially Sensitive

Think Michael Hung picked up on what we noticed with his model when we met with them last week. Suspect he went to Laurie to escalate the issue in the hopes of killing it maybe.
We can try over the phone if you want some time tomorrow.

OEB – scuttle is a Decision this FRIDAY (Merry Christmas all!) but have heard lots of rumours before.
We'll assess for big picture implications to 2017 and high level view to business plan in short order but as you said, not expect people to drop all over the holidays. I will be in next week anyway but I had a family ski trip planned to Temblant the few days after the new year. Since I'm only chaperoning and not skiing (back and knees), available online regardless. Hope that's ok.

For Jan 4 special ARC meeting, also hope its ok to call into it.

When I planned this months ago, never thought OEB or FHP would be a concern.....

Thanks

John G. Mauti
Chief Controller & Accounting Officer
OPG Inc.
(416) 592-4046